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  [4.06 pm] 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Now, Ms Scott and Mr Conway, is it? 

 

MR CONWAY:   Yes, sir. 5 

 

SJH:   And you have filed a supplementary memorandum today? 

 

MR CONWAY:   Yes, that is correct, sir. 

 10 

SJH:   All right, thank you.  Mr Carranceja and Ms Silcock, you are for the 

Crown of course.  Mr Hughes-Johnson, you are for Church Property 

Trustees? 

 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON: Church Property Trustees, sir.  I have a 15 

memorandum here. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. All right, we will come back to that, thank you.  

Ms Appleyard, you are for? 

 20 

MS APPLEYARD:   I think you have got a separate list there. 

 

SJH:  Yes, CIAL, Orion, Catholic Dioceses, Church Property, Alpine 

Presbytery, Taylorspace, G and M Gaba, Lyttelton Port and Burwood 

Resource Recovery Park. 25 

 

MS APPLEYARD:   Thank you, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Mr Hutchings? 

 30 

MR HUTCHINGS:   Yes, sir. 

 

SJH:   You are for Christchurch Gondolas, Silver Fern Farms, Castle Rock 

and? 

 35 

MR HUTCHINGS:   Holloway R and L, is that on the list? 

 

SJH:   Something Joint Venture Partnership? 

 

MR HUTCHINGS:  Oh, Kennaway Joint Venture Partnership, I think that is 40 

actually down for tomorrow, sir, but, yes, Holloway R and L I might 

have left that off the list. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.   

 45 

MR HUTCHINGS:   Thank you. 
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SJH:   Mr Cleary, you are for? 

 

MR CLEARY:  The Radford family, sir, and also Anglican Living Limited and 

I have got a few other submitters, I am here for C Lund and Co, 5 

Windlass Holdings Limited, Viewfield Trust and 16 Oxford Terrace 

Limited. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Ms Baumann you are for Heritage New Zealand? 

 10 

MS BAUMANN:   Ms Baumann for Heritage New Zealand, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Are people at the back having a problem hearing?  All right, 

thank you.  Ms Marks, you are for Greenwood, Carter Group, Rochford 

Group Holdings and Poynder Trust.   15 

 

MS MARKS:   Yes, sir.   

 

SJH:   Is that loud enough at the back?  Thank you.  Is that right, Ms Marks? 

 20 

MS MARKS:   Yes, sir. 

 

SJH:   Ms Walsh, you are for Annandale Services Limited? 

 

MS WALSH:   Enterprises Limited, sir. 25 

 

SJH:   All right.  Anyone else? 

 

MS WALSH:   Ngāi Tahu Property Limited and Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu in 

respect of the North Belfast Industrial General zone provisions. 30 

 

SJH:   Is that with Mr van Mierlo or is he a separate? 

 

MS WALSH:   Sorry, with Mr van Mierlo, sir. 

 35 

MR VAN MIERLO:  Yes, sir, I appear for Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu more 

generally, sir, rather than the North Belfast issue and so strategic 

objectives. 

 

SJH:   All right, thank you. 40 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:   Which Ms Walsh is to do.  

 

SJH:   Mr Anderson, you are Forest and Bird? 

 45 

MR ANDERSON:   Yes, sir. 
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SJH:   Thank you.  Mr van der Wahl? 

 

MR VAN DER WAHL:  Yes, I appear for Willisden Farms Limited, 

University of Canterbury, Series New Zealand Limited and the Great 5 

Christchurch Buildings Trust. 

 

  [4.10 pm] 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Ms Hamilton. 10 

 

MS HAMILTON:   Yes, sir, I appear for Fulton Hogan Limited and the Isaac 

Conservation and Wildlife Trust, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Ms Thomas. 15 

 

MS THOMAS:   Yes, sir, I appear for the Tait Foundation Limited and Tait 

Limited. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Ms Doogue, Canterbury Regional Council. 20 

 

MS DOOGUE:   Yes, sir. 

 

SJH:   Are there any other counsel in the back row? 

 25 

MR BURKE:   Yes, sir, Burke for Graham and Joy - - -  

 

SJH:   No, we need the microphone to get it on the record, Mr Burke. 

 

MR BURKE:   Burke, sir, for Graham and Joy McVicar. 30 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Any other counsel? 

 

 All right, thank you, we will go through those submitters, if we start at 

the back table on the side please. 35 

 

MS WILLIAMS:   Susan Williams for Hands Off Hagley. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. I will just put on the record my former recusal on that 

matter. 40 

 

MS DOOGUE:   Sir, I am Jane Doogue for Canterbury Regional Council and I 

am not a counsel, I am a planner. 

 

SJH:   Okay, I am sorry, I thought you were counsel. 45 
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 All right at this table over here are the submitters? 

 

MR HARWOOD:   Dennis Harwood for New Zealand Cashflow Control and 

Westminster Securities. 

 5 

SJH:   Thank you. If you go to the row behind please – I am sorry, I should 

have asked you, if you give just your submitter number as well. 

 

MR MCCALLUM-CLARK: Matthew McCallum-Clark, a planner, my 

apologies I do not have submitter numbers to hand, for Spark, Chorus, 10 

Enable, 2 Degrees and Vodafone. 

 

SJH:   Are they not going to be represented at the hearing, Mr McCallum-

Clark? 

 15 

MR McCALLUM-CLARK:  Still to be decided, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  

 

MS WENLOCK:   Pammy Wenlock, my number is 4002. 20 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 

MR JOEL:   Tim Joel, planner for Christ College, submission number 3212, 

Teddington Quarry Limited, submission number 20144, Summit Road 25 

Protection Authority, submission number 3300, Canterbury Cricket, 

submission number 3455. N and T Tyler, the submission number 3486. 

GT Developments Limited, submission number 3646. Tony and Jane 

Cook, submission number 3690. Albert Hall Limited, submission 

number 3693 and a further submission on behalf of the Theatre Royal 30 

Foundation which was submitted late but has been accepted but I am 

unaware of the submission number. 

 

SJH:  Thank you, are any of those submitters being represented at the hearings? 

 35 

MR JOEL:   Yes, sir, they are. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 

MR MILLAR:   Sir, Daryl Millar for the Christchurch Polytechnic, 3277, I am 40 

working on getting representation for them, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Go across to the other s-, sorry, Ms - - -  

 

MR TAYLOR:  Graham Taylor, Canterbury Art – Christchurch Art Centre, 45 

3275 and Canterbury Museum Trust Board, 3351. 



 Page 5 

  

Ch9: Natural and Cultural Heritage (and others) (PHC) 28.10.15 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Go across to the other side. 

 

MS McLEOD:   Sir, Ainsley McLeod for Transpower, submitter number 3494. 

 5 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 

MR GOWL:   Neil Gowl, 3682 on behalf of the Elmwood Club. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Just go to the next row behind. 10 

 

MR TINDALL:   Rick Tindall, the Cashmere Residents Association, submitter 

number 3601, and with the leave of the Panel, for Spreydon 

Neighbourhood Network, we have a representative here, Sonya Hodder 

(ph 4.32) would speak to that too please. 15 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 

MR COLLINS: David Collins for the Restore Christchurch Cathedral 

Incorporated, 3279. 20 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  

 

MR TAPPER:   Your Honour, Humphrey Tapper for the Tapper Family Trust, 

submitter number 3284, thank you. 25 

 

  [4.15 pm] 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 30 

MR SUGGATE:  Richard Suggate, submitter number 3090, from Diamond 

Harbour Community Association. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 35 

MS LUCAS: Di Lucas for Peterborough Village Incorporated Society.  

Submitter Number 3233, plus a further submission, I can’t remember 

the name, number. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 40 

 

MR OSTESH:   Michael Ostesh, submitter number 3661. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.   

 45 
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MR TURPIN: Good afternoon, Jim Turpin for the Taylors Mistake 

Association, 3525 and 5067, and for Melanda (ph 0.49) Selmint, 3597. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 5 

MR WARD:  Good afternoon, sir.  Riccarton Bush Trust, John Ward, 

submission number 3266 and further submission 5027. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 10 

MR MORA: Good afternoon, Mike Mora from the Riccarton/Wigram 

Community Board, submitter number 2363 and also the Riccarton Bush 

Trust, 3266, and further submission 5027, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you, Mr Mora.  Anyone in the back row on either side? 15 

 

MR MURRAY:  Daniel Murray, planner for the Canterbury Jockey Club, 

submitter 3414. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 20 

 

MR McMAHON:  Paul McMahon, chairperson of the Spreydon and Heathcote 

Community Board, submitter 3664. 

 

SJH:   Yes, thank you, Mr McMahon.  All right, thank you.  Just the first thing 25 

we are going to deal with is a statement of issues. For those submitters 

who haven’t attended any of these pre-hearings previously this is a 

document we request the Council to file for the hearing of every 

chapter and it sets out the issues that we will need to hear evidence on 

and will need to decide at the hearing, distilled from the submissions 30 

and the further submissions. This document was attached to the 

Council’s memorandum that has been filed and has been online.  There 

is a further memorandum – and you might be able to help us, Ms Scott 

– amending some of those that was filed just today, is that correct? 

 35 

MS SCOTT:   Yes, Mr Conway. 

 

SJH:   Mr Conway?  You are going to deal with it?  Right.   

 

MR CONWAY:   Yes, sir, and I can take you through that as much or as little 40 

as you would like, sir.   

 

SJH:   Well I think submitters probably won’t have had a the chance to see it, 

so I think you need to just identify the changes that have been made. 

 45 
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MR CONWAY:  Yes.  Thank you, sir.  Now the intent of this, and I apologise 

for its filing so late in the piece, was to save traversing these matters in 

too much detail verbally. What it covers is some updates to the 

statement of issues.  I understand other submitters will be raising other 

potential updates and those can be traversed today.   5 

 

 Appendix A of the memorandum sets out the updates to the statement 

of issues, and also some witnesses to add to the Council’s list, and if I 

can take those as read.   

 10 

 The amendments to the statement of issues includes some requested by 

submitters to which the Council has, for the most part, said it is happy 

with.  There is one in relation to definitions if you turn to page 4 of the 

memorandum, it is item 6, the Council has reserved its position on that 

purely because those definitions, I understand, are still subject to a 15 

decision on Stage 1 Definitions.  That is the reason for that.   

 

 So if I return to page 2, paragraph 3 refers to some issues which in the 

last day or so have been scheduled to be heard as part of the Natural 

and Cultural Heritage Proposal.  So those are scheduled in appendix B 20 

to this document.  They are in addition to the matters scheduled for this 

hearing that have been transferred from other chapters, as was referred 

to in our memorandum of 21 October.  So these are some additional 

provisions.   

 25 

SJH:   But we are going to get this in a comprehensive list in due course 

covering all chapters? 

 

  [4.20 pm] 

 30 

MR CONWAY:   Yes. 

 

SJH:   Just so it can be posted online. 

 

MR CONWAY:   That’s right. 35 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 

MR CONWAY:  Paragraph 4 refers to a joint memorandum that was filed 

today by the Council and Christ’s College and McVicars resolving one 40 

part of issue 3E of the statement of issues.  Now an update to what I 

have written here is that that relates to one part of the (INDISTINCT 

0.26), sir. There is also another submission separately by the McVicars 

which I understand relates to land further up the Spur and that is being 

dealt with in the Subdivision Stage 2, sorry Residential Stage 2 45 

proposal. 
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SJH:   That is the one that comes with the argument about the line on the map. 

 

MR CONWAY:  Just so it is not taken to say more than it should, that’s a 

clarification. 5 

 

SJH:   Yes, thank you. 

 

MR CONWAY:   And that is all I have to add to that, sir. 

 10 

SJH:   All right, thank you.  Mr Carranceja? 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:   Yes, sir, thank you.  The Crown has had an opportunity 

to consider that supplementary memorandum filed by the Council.  At 

this stage, sir, I will comment only on the statement of issues and past 15 

definitions as well, sir, I will leave matters of scope till perhaps later in 

this pre-hearing. 

 

 Regarding first of all the definitions in the statement of issues, there are 

only two additional definitions that the Crown would like to see added.  20 

Heritage area is the first one, and the second one is partial demolition. 

 

 With regards to the statement of issues, the Crown has sent these 

already to the Council, but just for the information of the Panel, the 

Crown would like to see an amendment to issue 2P, at the moment it 25 

refers to maintenance to road corridors, we want the amendment to the 

words “and upgrade”, so it is maintenance and upgrade of road 

corridors. 

 

 Regarding the issues on natural overlays, various natural heritage 30 

matter, sir.  The Crown is asking for four additional issues, I will read 

them out, sir, but it will be incorporated in the Council’s main 

memorandum which gathers them altogether. 

 

 Firstly, do the policies clearly express a distinction between different 35 

overlays?  The second issue is, are activities with similar effects treated 

consistently in rules? The third issue is, is road maintenance and 

construction appropriately provided for?  And a fourth issue is are the 

matters of discretion, 9.2.4, appropriate? 

 40 

 And then lastly, sir, three sets of issues under the heading for Historic 

Heritage, Clarity and Ease of Use Issues, sir.  The first issue we would 

like to see is, are matters of control and matters of discretion clearly 

expressed and appropriately targeted?  The second issue, to what extent 

do the provisions support the continued use and viability of heritage?  45 

And a third issue is, do the statements of significance clearly identify 
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what is significant, to an extent that is helpful to guide assessment of 

proposals? 

 

 Those are the amendments that the Crown seeks, sir, to the statement of 

issues. 5 

 

SJH:   Mr Conway, you are in agreement with those being added? 

 

MR CONWAY:   Sir, I have not had a chance to take instructions on those yet.  

At this stage I wouldn’t suggest that there would be an issue but that 10 

can be addressed in the updated statement of issues if there is, sir. 

 

SJH:   Well, except we are meant to resolve the statement of issues today, 

Mr Conway. Did the Crown not bother to approach you and discuss 

these before today? 15 

 

MR CONWAY: We have had an email this afternoon and it has been 

forwarded to the Council for instruction. 

 

SJH:   All right, thank you.  Mr Hughes-Johnson? 20 

 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:  I have no comments in relation to the original 

statement of issues, they are accepted.  As to the supplementary I am 

bound to say I have not seen those but from what the brief summary, it 

did not appear to me that any of them were likely to impact upon my 25 

concerns in the case. 

 

SJH:   All right, thank you. Now other counsel have any issues with the 

statement of issues?  We note the new issues from (INDISTINCT 

4.06) Ms Walsh? 30 

 

MS WALSH:   Thank you, sir. 

 

SJH:   Were they taken into account on your one – not yet? 

 35 

MR CONWAY:   I believe they are, sir - - - 

 

SJH:   Oh they are?  They have been included, all right. 

 

MR CONWAY: - - - and unless I am corrected on that they are in our list. 40 

 

SJH:   Great, thank you. Do any other counsel have concerns around the 

statement of issues? 

 

MR CLEARY:   Sir, I think it would be appropriate for me to follow on from 45 

(INDISTINCT 4.30) because in respect of North East, Belfast 
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Industrial General Zone, the Brad Family (ph 4.36) have a few 

additional issues. And in particular, additional issue to add to 

attachment A issues and that is what if any are the cultural values 

associated with the North East Belfast Industrial General Zone, and 

more particularly, are those values confined to the identified springs 5 

within that zone?   

 

 And a second further issue, if there are other values that do exist within 

the zone, what are these values?  How significant are they and are they 

capable of more identification in the plan? 10 

 

  [4.25 pm] 

 

 But I have not had the opportunity, unfortunately, to discuss these 

issues with Mr Conway or Ms Scott. 15 

 

SJH:   Any other counsel have issues?  Ms Appleyard? 

 

MS APPLEYARD:   Not so much an issue as a comment.  Issue 4E reads for a 

specific proposal as to heritage items is (INDISTINCT 0.32) listings 20 

being removed for the schedule, for their significance change.  It is 

probably unhelpful as an issue to refer to specific proposal listed 

heritage items without knowing what they are.  So I did have a 

discussion with my friend this morning about whether a list could be 

prepared of the specific heritage items where either delisting is sought 25 

or some sort of change to the categorisation. 

 

SJH:   And attached to the amendment statement? 

 

MS APPLEYARD:   Attached, yes.   30 

 

MR CONWAY:   Will do, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Ms Hamilton 

 35 

MS HAMILTON:   Sir, I have filed a memorandum earlier this morning in 

relation to Fulton Hogan. 

 

SJH:   Yes. 

 40 

MS HAMILTON:   And just identifying a further issue that seemed have been 

omitted from that list, which was a site specific one, and that is in 

relation to ‘is restricted discretionary activity status appropriate for 

indigenous vegetation clearance within the Templeton Golf Course 

site?’  And that is set out at paragraph 7 or my memorandum.   45 
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 I have not had a chance to speak to counsel for the Council as yet as to 

their position on that one. 

 

SJH:   I am sorry to ask this, but the original statement of issues was filed on 

21 October, how come you have not had a chance to talk to the 5 

Council?  I mean we are getting this from everybody. 

 

MS HAMILTON:   Yes, apologies, sir. 

 

SJH:   So it is not directed at you specifically, but in your case why was it not 10 

discussed with the Council beforehand? 

 

MS HAMILTON:   Sir, I have no answer to that, I apologise I have been 

instructed today just to do that, so that is on our - - - 

 15 

SJH:   All right, okay. 

 

MS HAMILTON:   So apologies. 

 

SJH:   Ms Baumann? 20 

 

MS BAUMANN:   Yes, your Honour, sorry, Heritage New Zealand is in 

exactly the same position, having not raised this issue before, this issue 

about our issue before now.  But we sought the addition of another 

issue in the heritage section, and it reads “what role should assistance 25 

and incentives play in the Plan, in the management of historic 

heritage?” 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Any other counsel wish to raise – Ms Marks? 

 30 

MS MARKS:   Yes, sir.  Carter Group Limited have raised four separate 

issues, they have been sent through to counsel for Council.  I 

understand they are awaiting instructions.  

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Any other counsel?  Ms Walsh, do you have a response to 35 

Mr Cleary’s request in relation to North Belfast? 

 

MS WALSH:   Sir, I suspect I have to seek instructions on that, but on the face 

of it, no issue with those being added, sir. 

 40 

SJH:   All right, thank you.  Well just a reminder to counsel, a number of these 

things should have been discussed and settled before today, that is the 

purpose of these pre-hearings to have those statements of issues nailed.  

Do any of the planners here representing parties have any issues with 

the Statement of Issues with its amendments? 45 
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 Do any of the submitters here today have any issues with the Statement 

of Issues?  Yes, Mr Mora? 

 

MR MORA:   Yes, sir, I do have an issue with what the counsel for Fulton 

Hogan has just presented this morning, sir, regarding the vegetation on 5 

the Templeton Golf Course.   

 

SJH:   Well what is your issue? 

 

MR MORA:   The issue is, we have not been informed of that until now.  Is the 10 

intention of Fulton Hogan to quarry that golf course, and it is a real 

concern in the area, so this is something that has just popped up at the 

last minute. 

 

SJH:   Well I appreciate that, but we are not deciding it today, we are just 15 

deciding that that is one of the issues we must hear evidence on, 

submissions on, and make a finding at the hearing.  

 

MR MORA:   Well I was not aware that they were making this point on the 

vegetation until today, sir. 20 

 

SJH:   I understand that, but given you have got the chance to file evidence and 

submissions, what prejudices is it to your organisation? 

 

MR MORA:   Probably none, sir, just a concern.  25 

 

SJH:   Okay, I understand.  Now do any other submitters have anything about 

the Statement of Issues? 

 

MR CONWAY:   Thank you sir.  In light of what counsel has said today, the 30 

heritage list potentially being altered, we would like to see that to see if 

we have any further issues.  We were planning to withdraw three of our 

submissions on the basis of the previously published list. 

 

  [4.30 pm] 35 

 

SJH:   Well we will direct that that list is appended to the amended statement of 

issues. 

 

MR……….:   Thank you. 40 

 

MR CONWAY:   Sir, can I just make one query on that?  The particular update 

that we will be providing in relation to issue 4E on the Heritage List 

will be based on what submitters have requested.  The Council is not 

proposing any other changes so if there is anything else that a submitter 45 

wishes to query n that they would need to let us know. 
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SJH:   Yes, that is a given. 

 

MR CONWAY:   And perhaps while I am on my feet.  For any of these other 

additional issues or amendments to issues, if I could perhaps request 5 

that a counsel or submitters email those directly to us to speed up the 

process. 

 

SJH:   No, they will stay behind when we retire and they will sort it out with 

you here today, because we need that amended document tomorrow. 10 

 

MR CONWAY:   Thank you, sir. 

 

SJH:   All right, thank you.  Mediation, the dates that have been suggested are 

1819 and 24 November.  Is that the date you have an issue with Mr 15 

Hughes-Johnson?  Or is that the expert conferencing? 

 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:   Well it is to do with the expert conferencing, and 

the reason for that was because it seemed helpful to have a little time to 

look at the revised proposal, it may save time if people look at the 20 

revised proposal and the experts say well that is good or that is not 

good.  Because only one day between that and the – because the 

weekend it had been the expert witness conferencing.  So I did make a 

suggestion raised to the expert witness conferencing and simply 

suggested that if the same week further follow on for the mediation to - 25 

- -  

 

SJH:   So you would have a weekend and the Monday? 

 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:   Yes, well with the 16th and 17th it gives more 30 

time, no sorry, I start again, I am suggesting there to the 23rd to the 

25th. 

 

SJH:   Yes, and then pushes out mediation as well because it needs to take 

place before then. 35 

 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:  Yes, but no, well that is the mediation, the 

facilitating mediation 23 to 25, and then so the two dates - - -  

 

SJH:   Well what date are you suggesting for the expert conferencing? 40 

 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:   Money 16 and Tuesday 17.  

 

SJH:   All right, thank you. 

 45 
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MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:   I have not discussed that with the Council, it is 

apprehended that the evidence-in-chief would still say on that day so 

there should not be any prejudice given that that day - - -  

 

SJH:   Well except that they tend to push everything out when we are under a 5 

very, very tight time constraints in any event. 

 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:   I appreciate that. 

 

SJH:   Right, we will come back to it.  Does anyone else have issues with the 10 

timetable that have been suggested? 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:   Sir, in terms of mediation dates as suggested they are 

fine by the Crown, with the expert conferencing dates, sir, of 9th and 

10th, all the Crown witnesses are available, bar one.  One we are 15 

having difficulties contacting.  I will just explain that, sir.  It is our 

terrestrial ecological witness. He will be providing ecological evidence 

to this Panel at the Rural hearing, stage 2 very shortly, sir.  It is the 

Crown’s preference that this person continue to give evidence before 

this Panel because he will rely on that provided to you at the Rural 20 

hearing - - -  

 

SJH:   Well I am sorry, why cannot you contact him? 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:  He is doing a tier one biodiversity survey at the moment, 25 

he is uncontactable as I understand, he is in some part of the country 

where there is no cell coverage. 

 

SJH:   All right, and when is he going to be available? 

 30 

MR CARRANCEJA:   I had understood sir that he should be back sometime 

after the scheduled time, or the tentative time for expert conferencing, I 

had understood he might be back on the 11th or 12th, but I am unable 

to confirm that because he is not contactable, sir.  We are doing every 

endeavour sir to contact and to find out if we can get him back early, 35 

sir. 

 

SJH:   So I take it he has been in the bush for a long time? 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:   He has been in the bush all weekend and I think part of 40 

the previous week. 

 

SJH:   Well these dates date back long before this weekend.  It was suggested 

before then. 

 45 
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MR CARRANCEJA:   Correct, sir, but we engaged him for the Rural proposal 

sometime before that.  So that is the difficulty we are dealing with.  I 

can assure you, sir, we are doing everything we can to overcome this 

difficulty, sir. 

 5 

SJH:   All right, does anyone else have issues with timetables as suggested? 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:  One issue, sir, in relation to the proposed date of 24 

November to facilitate mediation, sir,  the hearings for the Papakainga 

proposal is set down for the 23 and 24 November and Ngai Tahu, some 10 

of the personnel involved in that hearing will also be attending 

mediation in this chapter, so I was going to respectfully request that if 

25 November could be the preferred day for mediation in respect of this 

proposal, that would address that issue and still not unduly, I would 

submit, impinge upon Council’s evidence-in-chief date being 2 15 

December.  If that is not acceptable, sir, an alternative could be that the 

dates of 18 and the 19 might be able to be used for mediation on issues 

arising out of Ngāi Tahu’s submissions as an alternative to try and 

avoid that conflict, sir. 

 20 

  [4.35 pm] 

 

SJH:   Does anyone else have issues with the timetable as suggested?  

Mr Conway, do you have any response to the suggestions of changing, 

particularly for Mr Hughes-Johnson, in the short time between the 25 

revised proposal? 

 

MR CONWAY:   Sir, in terms of Mr Hughes-Johnson’s proposal, no major 

comments on that, only accept that these changes may push out further 

timetabling steps as your Honour has already noted.  We would prefer 30 

to maintain the rebuttal evidence in being exchanged before Christmas 

so any small adjustments could be made but would struggle if that was 

to be pushed out any further. 

 

 In terms of Mr van Mierlo’s comments, we would support his second 35 

suggestion which is to schedule the cultural matters on the first two 

days of those mediation times to avoid the Papakainga hearing. 

 

SJH:   That is the 18th and 19th? 

 40 

MR CONWAY:   Yes, that is right. 

 

SJH:   And that would take care of your concerns? 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:   Yes, sir, that would, thank you. 45 
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SJH:   Mr Conway, you are very keen to hold the evidence dates which I quite 

understand so presumably you could bring your revised proposal 

forward to 3 November? 

 

MR CONWAY:   Sir, I was about to suggest the 4th. 5 

 

SJH:   All right, I will split the difference with you, the 4th, but by noon on the 

4th.  You do not realise how well you have done.  We can then hold the 

9th and 10th for the expert conferencing.  Could we just have an 

indication how many other parties will be calling a terrestrial ecologist? 10 

 

MR ANDERSON:   Forest and Bird intends to call a terrestrial ecologist, sir. 

 

SJH:   Anyone else? 

 15 

MR VAN MIERLO:   Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu.   

 

SJH:   Yes, one, two. 

 

MR HUTCHINGS:   Castle Rock Estates Limited and the Christchurch 20 

Gondola Limited. 

 

MR VAN DER WAL:   Riverstone Farms Limited, sir. 

 

SJH:   Four.  Any submitters? 25 

 

MS HAMILTON:   Sorry, sir, potentially. 

 

SJH:   Five, right, plus a ground six.  Mr Mora? 

 30 

MR MORA:   Yes, sir, we would like to if we can obtain one, sir. 

 

SJH:   Okay.   

 

MR BOYES:   And potentially for GT Developments Limited, sir. 35 

 

  [4.40 pm] 

 

MS……….: Potentially Hands Off Hagley. 

 40 

SJH:   Anyone else? 

 

MR……….:  Sir, potentially for NZ Cashflow. 
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SJH:   All right, so potentially we have got about eight or nine experts in that 

area.  I am sorry you are going to have to tell us when can you advise 

us your expert is ready and available, Mr Carranceja? 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:   If I could go back - - - 5 

 

SJH:   And you can go back to your client. 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:  Yes. please, if I may, thank you, sir.  Sir, I am told by 

the end of the week. 10 

 

SJH:   The end of this week? 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:   The end of this week, sir. 

 15 

SJH:   All right well we will convene by liaison with the secretariat a special 

expert conferencing for that area of expertise on a date to be set 

following the return of your witness. 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:   Thank you, sir. 20 

 

SJH:   So you need to notify us by opening of business Monday morning, 

Mr Carranceja. 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:   I will, sir, thank you, sir. 25 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  The mediation it seems to me then can stay on the same 

dates but we will note that the cultural matters will be dealt with on the 

18th and 19th to accommodate your concerns, Mr van Mierlo. 

 30 

MR VAN MIERLO:   Thank you, sir. 

 

SJH:  Council evidence 2 December. Submitter evidence 10 December.  

Rebuttal evidence 18 December.  Just to explain to lay submitters who 

have not been here before, there is a difference between evidence and a 35 

submission. Evidence is statements of fact given on oath or affirmation 

and will be open to cross examine if parties apply to cross examine.  A 

submission is simply you telling us your concerns and what you are 

concerned about. Generally but not always, evidence that is accepted 

by a deciding body would carry a little more weight or sometimes a lot 40 

more weight than a submission. 

 

 So we have had indications of the expert evidence submitters intend to 

call, but of course you also have the ability to call lay witnesses to give 

evidence in support of your submission.  So could the lay, sorry we’ve 45 

– could the submitters, the lay submitters here, who are not calling 
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expert evidence, could any of those who wish to call a lay witness to 

give evidence could they indicate please? 

 

MR MORA:  If we cannot get an expert we would like to be able to call a lay 

expert, sir. 5 

 

SJH:   I am not quite sure what a lay expert is, Mr Mora, but we will - - - 

 

MR MORA:   Probably somebody like me. 

 10 

SJH:   All right. 

 

MR MORA:   We will cover that when it happens. 

 

SJH:   Is there anybody else that wishes to call evidence?  Taylors Mistake do? 15 

 

MR TURPIN:  That’s right, sir, I am not absolutely sure but I am sure we are 

calling somebody or presenting evidence of some sort.  Is that what you 

are asking, I am not quite sure? 

 20 

SJH:   Well I would like to know if it is going to be expert evidence or if it is 

going to be lay evidence, in other words from one of the - - - 

 

MR TURPIN:   It will be lay evidence, I would suggest at this stage. 

 25 

SJH:   Okay, thank you.  Anyone else? 

 

MR……….:   NZ Cashflow may also wish to do so, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Mr Collins, we will just get you the microphone. 30 

 

MR COLLINS:  Sir, the Restore Christchurch Cathedral Group Incorporated 

will call one expert witness on the heritage significance of the 

cathedral. 

 35 

SJH:   So that is a historian or? 

 

MR COLLINS:  It will be Professor Lochhead, Ian Lochhead, who is a – I 

don’t know how he describes himself, he is an expert in things like neo-

Gothic structures in Christchurch and around the world. 40 

 

SJH:   So is he an architect or? 

 

MR COLLINS:   I am not sure – he is an architectural historian. 

 45 

SJH:   Architectural historian, does that make sense to you? 
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MR COLLINS:   Yes, that’s probably a good description. 

 

SJH:   All right, thank you.  And you will be calling a lay witness as well, is 

that correct? 5 

 

MR COLLINS:   And I am intending to make submissions. 

 

SJH:   Right, okay, thank you, Mr Collins.  Hands Off Hagley as well as the 

potential expert?  Are you seeking to call one or more lay witnesses? 10 

 

  [4.45 pm] 

 

MS DINGWALL:   Yes, Hands Off Hagley will be calling two expert 

witnesses and we will be making a submission. 15 

 

SJH:   So the terrestrial ecologist, who was the other one? 

 

MS DINGWALL:   So the terrestrial ecologist is also called a parks and 

reserves expert and a transport expert. 20 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Any other submitters?  All right, we will take it that 

submitters who have not indicated will be making a submission, thank 

you.   

 25 

 Just a reminder of those dates 2 December for Council evidence, 

submitter evidence by 10 December, rebuttal evidence by 

18 December.  You require leave to cross-examine and those 

applications need to be filed by 12 noon on 12 January.  The standard 

time we have been giving in all these chapters for cross-examination is 30 

10 minutes.  You can apply for longer, you should set out your reasons 

if you need longer and feel free to do so in your leave applications. 

 

 Evidence is pre-circulated.  If you wish to do that by using our website 

you are required to allow us to upload it, to file it by 3 pm on the due 35 

date but just a reminder that does not shift the obligation to serve from 

submitters to the Secretariat, it remains the submitter’s responsibility.  

Inevitably in these matters there are late documents, they can only be 

filed with leave so your leave application with the late document 

should explain why there has been a delay.   40 

 

 The evidence is all pre-read by the Panel.  What we request from 

experts and lay witnesses is a highlights package which is limited to 

10 minutes.  If any party thinks that is unduly restricted they can apply 

for leave for a longer period setting out the reasons why and, as we 45 

have said, a number of the experts giving evidence have given evidence 
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in earlier hearings, we do not require that to be repeated.  It can be 

simply cross-referenced to the evidence given in the earlier chapters 

which is already online in the transcripts. 

 

 As with all hearings we look to have brief legal submissions and more 5 

fulsome closings.  If parties wish they may file a written legal opening.  

If they wish to speak to their legal opening they should advise the 

Secretariat three working days prior to the hearing.  For closing legals 

we will grant leave again, they may be filed in writing.  We will deal 

with the timetabling of that in the course of the hearing but if parties 10 

wish to speak to their submissions those submissions would need to be 

filed with the Secretariat by 3 pm on the day prior to presentation.  Any 

legal submission longer than three pages will require a contents page.  

The matter has been set down and I understand the Council is 

suggesting the time allotted is not sufficient. 15 

 

MR CONWAY:   Sir, we are just cognisant of the fact that with the number of 

parties involved nine days may be tight and so if there was the 

possibility of having more time. 

 20 

SJH:   Well, we were setting it down for seven days because we have found 

even in others where there are the lots of people we get through in time 

quite easily.  Now this may be different but we will allocate seven days 

but we will definitely have reserve days immediately following that if 

they are insufficient. 25 

 

MR CONWAY:   Thank you, sir. 

 

SJH:   All right.  So 25 to 29 January and 2 to 5 February, 4 and 5 February 

being the reserve days I have spoken of .   30 

 

MS APPLEYARD:   Sir, the - - - 

 

SJH:   Oh, I am sorry. 

 35 

MS APPLEYARD:   Sorry, clarification. 

 

SJH:   No, I am sorry there is a change in that because of the unavailability of a 

Panel member and I forgot about that.  I am sorry, it is 18 to 22 January 

with only the afternoon of 21st and then 2 to 5 February with 4 and 40 

5 February being the reserve days, my apologies.  

 

 Now the Friend of Submitter is present, Mr Ball, in the row there.  If 

any lay submitters need help, he cannot give you advice on matters but 

he can advise you of the process, the form of the document, the manner 45 

in which you set them out, how you file them and matters such as that.   
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  [4.50 pm] 

 

 And we need that updated issues by close of business tomorrow, 

Mr Conway.  5 

 

MR CONWAY:   Yes, sir. 

 

SJH:   So all parties with suggested changes to the Statement of Issues are 

required to remain when we retire and sit down with Mr Conway and 10 

make sure that all taken on board.   

 

 Now, does the Council have anything else, Mr Conway? 

 

MR CONWAY:  Sir, there was one scope matter raised in our memorandum 15 

last week. 

 

SJH:   Yes, I understand that involves Mr and Mrs Kennedy? 

 

MR CONWAY:  That is correct, and that is paragraph 5.  I understand there 20 

has been a process the Panel has used to enable submissions to be filed 

on that. 

 

SJH:   Yes. 

 25 

MR CONWAY:   And I would be happy for that process to be followed this 

time as well.   

 

SJH:   All right, well I will direct that, if Mr and Mrs Kennedy’s submission 

number 3318.1 to 3 wish to maintain, they are within scope within this 30 

proposal.  They can file a memorandum within five working days. The 

Council to have three working days to respond. Thank you, Mr 

Conway.  

 

 Mr Carranceja? 35 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:  Yes, sir, just a couple of matters.  First of all, sir, 

perhaps it is useful to clarify what is the scope of this hearing.  The 

Council has filed a supplementary memorandum, which usefully 

brought in those matters that the Council has requested to be brought 40 

from other hearings into this one.   

 

 I just want to record, sir, that the Crown agrees with what the Council 

has done, but there a couple of other matters that I think I should bring 

to your attention, sir, that wasn’t covered. 45 
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SJH:   Well we are having a comprehensive memo filed by lunchtime on 

Friday - - - 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Yes, sir. 

 5 

SJH:   - - - covering all the matters that have been taken from different parts as 

we dealt with the other day, so it will identify in one part those part 

chapters that are transferred to other chapters, and those part chapters 

that are transferred to other hearings. 

 10 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Yes, sir. 

 

SJH:   So was there additional to that you have got concerns? 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Just a couple of matters that have not been raised in the 15 

Council’s memorandum.  

 

SJH:   Yes. 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   So just briefly, sir, the first one is a matter that arose in 20 

the subdivision prehearing meeting today.  There was one matter there 

relating to the activity status for earthworks within the natural cultural 

heritage overlays, that is a new matter that was agreed by the Council 

to also be heard as part of this proposal, sir. 

 25 

SJH:   All right. 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   That is what is recorded in the Council’s memorandum.  

 

SJH:   Okay, thank you. Well that should be added to the scope if that is agreed 30 

this morning.  Thank you.   

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Sir, and also looking to the future, sir, there is strategic 

directions pre-hearing meeting tomorrow, sir, that Council will be 

requesting that there are some strategic directions objectives that are to 35 

be heard as part of this proposal too, sir, that is agreed by the Crown.  

Specifically they are strategic directions objectives 339, that is natural 

cultural heritage, sir.   

 

 In addition, the Crown has lodged a submission seeking a strategic 40 

direction objective dealing with freshwater. I understand that Te 

Runanga o Ngai Tahu is asking for the same thing, I think that is 

appropriately heard as part of this proposal too. 

 

SJH:   All right, well you are probably right, but we will deal with it in the 45 

prehearing tomorrow on that subject. 
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MR CARRENCEJA:   Yes, sir. 

 

SJH:   Because there may be other parties, it is unlikely they will have a 

different view, but they may do, so we have got to give them an 5 

opportunity. 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Absolutely, sir.  I just wanted to foreshadow it.  

 

SJH:   I am grateful, thank you.   10 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Now, lastly sir, I am wondering if you would like us to 

let you know what the Crown’s witnesses will be? 

 

SJH:   Yes, thank you. 15 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Okay, thank you, sir.  There will be 13 witnesses.   

 

SJH:   At the moment. 

 20 

MR CARRENCEJA:   At the moment, sir.  Of course we are hoping to resolve 

in mediation, sir.  For indigenous biodiversity as a main topic we are 

intending to call a freshwater ecologist, a terrestrial ecologist, a fauna 

ecologist.  

 25 

SJH:   If you can find him. 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Yes, sir.   

 

SJH:   It was extra-terrestrial. 30 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:  Two fauna ecologists to cover matters such a lizards, 

bird and seals, sir.  Biodiversity offsetting expert.  Sir, for the topic of 

landscape and natural character, a landscape architect; for the topic of 

heritage, sir, a heritage conservation expert; a strategic operational 35 

expert and a detailed operational person dealing with evidence, sir. 

 

 And to wrap that all up the Crown is intending to call four different 

planners to cover the various topics covered by those natural cultural 

heritage proposals, sir. 40 

 

SJH:   All right.  

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Thank you, sir. 

 45 
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SJH:   Well I should perhaps at this stage make the order I made earlier in 

relation to the planners, that rather than expert conferencing that it is 

mediation with clients present.   

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   Thank you, sir.  5 

 

SJH:   I would note the four planners, it seems a bit excessive.  If they can 

double up it would make a lot of sense. 

 

MR CARRENCEJA:   I will certainly see to that. 10 

 

SJH:   So let’s see what you can do, Mr Carranceja, I am sure that can be 

rationalised.  

 

  [4.55 pm] 15 

 

MR CARRANCEJA:   Thank you, sir. 

 

SJH:   Mr Hughes-Johnson. 

 20 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:   Sir, just one matter, I imagine that the, the issue 

of the segmentation of the hearing, in other words, from the 18th to 

whatever it is of January, segmentation will be the subject of discussion 

at this point. 

 25 

SJH:   It will be discussion with the secretariat so that it makes more sense in 

terms of bringing the experts, all the experts - - -  

 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:   Yes. 

 30 

SJH:   - - - in one area altogether at one time, rather than spreading it through, I 

think that would be – it is not what has been done previously because 

there would be more confined hearings - - -  

 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:   Yes. 35 

 

SJH:   - - - but I think here it was broken into the different chapters and we 

heard them sequentially, the different parts of the chapter, we heard 

them sequentially. 

 40 

MR HUGHES-JOHNSON:   Thank you. 

 

SJH:   Ms Appleyard? 

 

MS APPLEYARD:   No, sir. 45 
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SJH:   Witnesses? 

 

MS APPLEYARD:  Sorry, witnesses. Mr Hughes-Johnson’s memorandum sets 

out the witnesses that are jointly being called for Property Trust - - -  

 5 

SJH:   Yes. 

 

MS APPLEYARD:  - - - in relation to the Roman Catholic Diocese, there is 

one additional that will be a valuer, in relation to rental returns. In 

relation to the other Heritage witnesses there will be an engineer and a 10 

heritage related submissions, so the heritage and expert and an engineer 

and a planner. 

 

 And in relation to the three submissions that relate to indigenous 

vegetation etcetera, which is the Airport, LPC and Orion, there will be 15 

a planner. 

 

SJH:   And as far as possible your clients will combine experts? 

 

MS APPLEYARD:  Yes, so Mr Hughes-Johnson and I in particular are seeking 20 

to run a joint case on behalf of all the churches, which is a good thing 

that all come together. 

 

SJH:   A communical. Mr Hutching. 

 25 

MR HUTCHING:  Thank you, sir, yes, Castle Rock Estates Limited will be 

calling a planner and an ecologist. Silverfern Farms will be calling a 

planner. Holloway RNL will be calling a conservation architect, a 

planner and an engineer, and the Christchurch Gondola – John Doyle 

Limited will be calling a representative for gondola, a landscape 30 

architect, an ecologist and a planner. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Mr Cleary. 

 

MR CLEARY:   The Radford Family at this stage are calling a planner, that is 35 

Ms Aston, an engineer would be Mr O'Neill, and possibly a cultural 

advisor, Mr Lenihan (ph 2.18). 

 

 In terms of the heritage related clients, most likely there will be a 

planner for those and that is essentially it, sir. 40 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Ms Baumann? 

 

MS BAUMANN:  Yes, sir, Heritage New Zealand will be calling four expert 

witnesses, a planner, a conservation architect, a member of Māori 45 

Heritage staff, (INDISTINCT 2.45), and a historian. 
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SJH:   Thank you. Ms Marks? 

 

MS MARKS:   Yes, sir, Carter Group and Poynter (ph 2.54) Trust will share a 

planner. 5 

 

SJH:   Ms Walsh. 

 

MS WALSH:   Yes, sir, Annandale Enterprises will call a planner, a heritage 

expert and a landscape expert. Ngāi Tahu Property Limited will call a 10 

planner and a heritage expert. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Mr van Mierlo? 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:   Yes, sir, for Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu, up to six cultural 15 

witnesses, sir, and I know that sounds an awful lot. The reasoning is 

that there are six Papatipu rūnanga within the district and each brings 

their own speakers to the issues that will be heard in this hearing, also 

an ecologist, a hydrologist, a landscape expert and two planners. 

 20 

 The other point, sir, that I would like to foreshadow at this instance, is 

that it is likely that a closed session will be requested in terms of some 

of the cultural evidence, with particular significance, obviously an 

application will be made. 

 25 

SJH:   There is no formal application in front of us yet, though. 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:   No, sir. 

 

SJH:   And you intend to make that? 30 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:  If it is confirmed that a close session is sought, certainly 

an application will be made as soon as possible, sir. 

 

SJH:   I think we need that application within seven days. 35 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:   Understood, sir. 

 

SJH:   And it needs to set out the parts that need to be confidential and the parts 

that are not and such like, so we fully understand and the reasons and 40 

such like, as you will appreciate. 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:   It is the subject of ongoing discussion at the moment. 

 

SJH:   And I understand that, but we need to - - -  45 
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MR VAN MIERLO:   Yes, sir. 

 

SJH:   - - - adopt this hearing in the shape, so - - -  

 

MR VAN MIERLO:   Within seven days, sir. 5 

 

SJH:   - - - is seven days sufficient? 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:   I will certainly do my best, sir, if - - -  

 10 

SJH:   I know the difficulties. 

 

MR VAN MIERLO:   - - - if possible, sir, I shall seek an extension, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Mr Anderson? 15 

 

MR ANDERSON:  Yes, sir, Forest and Bird will be calling a freshwater 

ecologist. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. Mr van der Wal? 20 

 

MR VAN DER WAL:  Sir, as I indicated, Willison Farms will be calling a 

terrestrial ecologist, sir, the University of Canterbury will be calling a 

planner and a heritage expert and that will be Historic Heritage, sir.  

Then Series New Zealand Limited will be calling a heritage planner 25 

and an engineer and then the Great Christchurch Buildings Trust will 

be calling a historic heritage expert and an engineer, sir. 

 

  [5.00 pm] 

 30 

SJH:   Thank you.  Ms Hamilton? 

 

MS HAMILTON:   Yes, sir, a list of intended witnesses are set out in the 

memorandum that I filed earlier but just in summary, Fulton Hogan at 

this stage was intending to call an ecologist, arborist and a planner and 35 

the Isaac Conservation and Wildlife Trust, an ecologist and planning 

expert. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Ms Thomas? 

 40 

MS THOMAS:   Yes, sir, the Tait Foundation Limited will be calling either a 

heritage planner or a heritage expert and a planner and then a valuer or 

a real estate agent, and there will also be two representatives from the 

company. 

 45 

SJH:   Thank you.  Regional Council? 
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MS DOOGUE:   Sir, the Regional Council will possibly call a river engineer 

and a planner. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Now, Ms McLeod? 5 

 

MS McLEOD:   Sir, Transpower will be calling a company witness confined to 

tree trimming and vegetation removal, a landscape expert and a 

planner. 

 10 

SJH:   Thank you.  Mr Burke? 

 

MR BURKE:   Yes, sir, just for the record the McVicar’s submission number is 

3613.  We will be calling just a landscape architect and also 

Ms McVicar will give lay evidence.    15 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Now, any of the other planners at the back that have not 

given us their full list of witnesses yet? 

 

MR MILLER:   Sir, the Christchurch Polytechnic will be calling a planner and 20 

a heritage expert. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Mr Taylor? 

 

MR TAYLOR:   Yes, the Christchurch Arts Centre will be calling a planner 25 

and a heritage architect.  It may be legally represented depending on 

the upcoming mediation.  Likewise, the Canterbury Museum will have 

its own heritage expert and the same planner as the Arts Centre. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 30 

 

MR CLEASE:   Sir, Christ College will be calling a heritage expert, a planner 

and a college rep, Teddington Quarry Limited will be calling a planner, 

Summit Road Protection Authority will be calling a planner and an 

authority rep, Canterbury Cricket will be calling a planner and a cricket 35 

rep, N&T Tyler will be calling a heritage expert, an engineer, an 

economist or QS and a planner.  GT Developments Limited will be 

calling an ecologist and a planner, Tony and Jane Cook will be calling 

a landscape architect and a planner.  Albert Hall Limited will be calling 

a planner, an engineer, an economist or QS and the Theatre Royal 40 

Foundation will be calling a planner but it looks like informal 

mediation will address all the issues. 

 

SJH:   And presumably thought has been given to using common witnesses for 

your - - - 45 

 



 Page 29 

  

Ch9: Natural and Cultural Heritage (and others) (PHC) 28.10.15 

MR CLEASE:   Very much so, yes. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  

 

MR McCALLUM-CLARK:   Thank you, sir, the telecommunications 5 

companies have a number of submissions in relation to the Utilities 

Chapter which has a large crossover in the Council’s statement of 

issues suggest that they be combined into hearing so I am not certain 

whether you want to hear the list for the utilities companies now or at 

the utilities chapter tomorrow.  I just want to make sure there is not a 10 

double up. 

 

SJH:   Well I think you had better get it to us now. 

 

MR McCALLUM-CLARK:   It is a short list, just a landscape architect and a 15 

planner. 

 

SJH:   Pleasant change.  Anyone else that has not indicated their witnesses? 

 

MR VAN DER WAL:   Sir, if I may – and my apologies – if I (INDISTINCT 20 

4.26) Series New Zealand Limited to indicate that it will also be calling 

a representative of the company. 

 

SJH:   So that is for Series? 

 25 

MR VAN DER WAL:   Yes, sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 

MR MURRAY:   The Canterbury Jockey Club, planner only. 30 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Anyone else amongst submitters?  Thank you.  Well, it is 

quite clear that there is an enormous overlap and from the previous 

experience in these hearings to date we have heard the same evidence 

from a number of experts.  Now, it is not always possible to have 35 

common witnesses but I urge all parties to talk together to see if they 

can find common witnesses for the reasons of efficiencies. 

 

  [5.05 pm] 

 40 

 We would never order that because you have different interests, but if it 

is possible it does assist our process. Do any of the submitters have any 

queries at the back?  Yes? 
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MS ……….:  Just a query, because we haven’t been involved with expert 

witnesses prior to this.  I just wondered what the, if you could clarify 

the date for filing of written evidence by the expert witnesses? 

 

SJH:   It is the same date as submitter evidence. 5 

 

MS ……….:   Thank you. 

 

SJH:   Which is, I had better have the right one here in front of me, it is the 

10th of December. 10 

 

MS ……….:  So that doesn’t have to be done prior to the expert witness 

conferencing?  Okay, thank you. 

 

SJH:   No, but what the convenor of that will expect is that they will have, say, 15 

statements so that he understands what their evidence is at the expert 

conferencing. 

 

MS ……….:   Thank you very much. 

 20 

SJH:   Anything else?  Anyone else any queries?  Any counsel, any planners 

any queries? 

 

 All right, thank you, we will adjourn and I just remind all those with 

amendments to statement of issues, you can stay here and work a little 25 

bit of overtime with Mr Conway, thank you. 

 

ADJOURNED [5.06 pm] 


